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Meyers, Robert COE 7MQ oI-’
From: Ethics COE

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2007 5:20 PM

To: Meyers, Robert COE

Subject: Inquiry

Jeanette Garcia called from the county’ Juvenile Services Department and she wanted to know whether she could
solicit motivational speakers to donate tapes to her office for her to play for the juveniles who are detained and
waiting to be arraigned. The juveniles generally watch television and she believes their time would be better
spent if they watch these tapes. I advised her that she could solicit gifts as long as she had approval from her
department indicating that they were making this official departmental policy. If such a policy were put into effect,
she would be engaging in official county business and could solicit in her official capacity.

Robert Meyers
June 25, 2007
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